TITAN Engineering, Inc. A\
A Division of Apex Companies, LLC ?’Z/Ql—;@ APEX

July 22,2013 S GQ_%

o =4

Ms. Amy Revak = o m
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61 East Main Street s (%) m
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Mr. John Tabaj == ..}: m
Dunbar Township —.(_l;‘< el o
128 Township Drive m T
Dunbar, PA 15431 via Certified Mail 7013 0600 0001 7143 5578
Subject: Adams Compressor Station Municipal Notification of GP-5 General Permit Application

Modification

Mountain Gathering, LL.C

Dear Ms. Revak and Mr. Tabaj:

The purpose of this notice is to inform you that TITAN Engineering, Inc. (TITAN), a Division of APEX
Companies, LLC, on behalf of Mountain Gathering, LLC, has submitted a revised Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection (PA DEP) GP-5 General Permit Application for the Adams Compressor Station to

Region 5.

The Adams Compressor Station uses natural gas fired compressor engines to gather natural gas from wells and
sells the gas into a higher pressure market through a custody transfer point (sales meter).

The GP-5 General Permit Application includes these sources: three (3) natural gas compressor engines, a
dehydration unit and associated reboiler, thirty (30) wells within a mile radius of the site, thirty-one (31)
produced water tanks, three (3) waste oil tanks, a loading rack and associated site and well pad piping
fugitives. The proposed revision will include the replacement of one (1) natural gas compressor engine and

one (1) dehydration unit reboiler.
Please note there is a 30-day comment period which begins upon receipt of this notice.

If you have any questions regarding the information presented in this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
Doug Agee at (817) 885-2285 or doug_agee@xtoenergy.com or myself at (469) 365-1132 or
hustava@titanengineering.com.

Sincerely,
TITAN Engineering, In:)
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Patricia Hustava
Senior Engineer

Attachments
cc: Mr. Doug Agee, Mountain Gathering, LLC

Mr. Gary Clark, Mountain Gathering, LLC
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